From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 10/20/2011 6:24:57 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Are you aware of the records OIl motion that was filed today by legal div?

Can you tell me whether the PG&E attorney in recordkeeping (Malkin | assume) was contacted by
Cagen about making documents public before the motion was filed? Not that he had an obligation to do
that, but just curious.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Wed 10/19/2011 10:13 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re: Are you aware of the records OII motion that was filed today by legal div?

Thanks. Totally mystified by this filing. If they wanted to make certain - or even all- docs public there
are other ways to do that.

From: Cooke, Michelle {mailto:michelle.cooke(@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 09:33 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Are you aware of the records OII motion that was filed today by legal div?

not until | read the Chron article, CPSD is not the client at this time. | had heard a rumor that there was
some document that might be a "smoking gun" but I'm not aware of what it is (i.e., haven't seen it), and
was not informed of what might occur as a result. assume you've seen the article.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Wed 10/19/2011 6:22 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Are you aware of the records OII motion that was filed today by legal div?

If so, can we discuss? We're concerned and confused. Very.
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